

March 28, 1984

Mr. Steve Borgstrom
Raymond Sheakley & Associates, Inc.
18W100 22nd Street, Suite 124
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

Re: Alleged OD Claim

Dear Steve:

REDACTED

I trust you have been made aware of the circumstances involved in the above claim from our store in Rockford, IL.

I discussed the allegations with store manager, Tim Pearson, on 3-28-84. He is quite convinced the claim is a phoney. [REDACTED] was a marginal employee.

I'd like you to fight it all the way on this one. If you have any problems with that call me.

Very truly yours,

THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

Thomas M. Locker
Administrator of Workers' Compensation

TML/ap

N40563

REDACTED